



# Elvis Kondi

## Creative Engineer

I like to call myself as "creative engineer" cause of my artistic, analytics and rational ability.

I have a strong passion for numbers, technology, design and communication.

Attentive to details, precise and well organized: I always commit to optimize times, costs and resources on my dispense.

Thanks to my different job experiences that I've done up until this moment I learned how to be flexible, how to interact with other departments and how to be a good team player.

I like to find and porpose efficient solutions to the problems I face, remaining humble and aware that everything could be improved.

[elviskondi.com](http://elviskondi.com)

In compliance with the GDPR and Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document.

[elvis.kondi@yahoo.it](mailto:elvis.kondi@yahoo.it)

16/11/1989

Piacenza - Milan

0039 346 4155368

License B

Italian nationality



### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### ERP CONSULTANT

CENTRO SOFTWARE - MILAN 10/2023 - CURRENT

- AS IS / TO BE analysis of company operational flows
- Training on the use of SAM ERP2
- Data analysis with SQL and print customization

#### DIGITAL PROJECT MANAGER

LE FONTI - MILAN 06/2022 - 09/2023

- Planning and coordination of web activities
- Website development, management and maintenance
- Training and coaching of colleagues / interns
- Campaign management on Google Ad Manager
- Documentation of company procedures / user manuals

#### UX / UI DESIGNER

EDINET - PIETRA LIGURE 03/2021 - 06/2022

- Development, updating and maintenance of websites
- Coordination and organization of team activities
- Customer assistance and training

#### WEB DEVELOPER

FREELANCE 08/2019 - CURRENT

- Website development with WordPress CMS
- Restyling and updating existing sites
- Presentation of web projects and customer training

#### PLANNING ENGINEER

MCM SPA - VIGOLZONE 02/2017 - 03/2019

- Production planning and management
- Order documentation management
- Technical, software and commercial office interface
- Machine tool testing supervision
- Business process mapping

#### APPLICATION CONSULTANT

STUDIO INFORMATICA - PC 02/2016 - 02/2017

- Test functionality and report bugs
- Presentation and training at the customer

### EDUCATION

**MANAGEMENT ENGINEER DEGREE** 96/110

UNIVERSITY OF PARMA 09/2010 - 07/2015

**ELECTRONIC EXPERT DIPLOMA** 76/100

ISII MARCONI - PIACENZA 09/2005 - 07/2010

### CERTIFICATIONS

#### WEB DESIGN

DOT ACADEMY - MILAN

06/2019 - 160 HOURS

#### FULL STACK

DOING SPA - MILAN

07/2019 - 160 HOURS

### WEB, GRAPHIC & 3D SKILLS



### SOFT SKILLS

CREATIVITY		RAZIONALITY	
PROBLEM SOLVING		RESILIENCY	
COMMUNICATION		LEARNING	
PRECISION		AUTONOMY	

### LANGUAGE SKILLS



### HOBBY





# Elvis Kondi

## Creative Engineer

Mi piace definirmi "*ingegnere creativo*" per via delle mie abilità artistiche, analitiche e razionali.

Nutro una forte passione per i numeri, la tecnologia, il design e la comunicazione.

Attento ai dettagli, preciso ed organizzato: mi impegno sempre per ottimizzare tempi, costi e risorse a disposizione.

Grazie alle diverse esperienze lavorative maturate fin'ora ho imparato ad essere versatile, ad interfacciarmi con i diversi reparti ed a fare gioco squadra.

Mi piace trovare e proporre soluzioni efficaci ai problemi che affronto, rimanendo umile e consapevole del fatto che si può sempre migliorare.

[elviskondi.com](http://elviskondi.com)

Autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali contenuti nel mio curriculum vitae in base all'art. 13 del D. Lgs. 196/2003 del GDPR 679/16 per finalità di selezione e ricerca personale.

✉ [elvis.kondi@yahoo.it](mailto:elvis.kondi@yahoo.it)

📅 16/11/1989

📍 Piacenza - Milano

☎ 0039 346 4155368

🚗 Patente B

🇮🇹 Nazionalità italiana



### ESPERIENZA LAVORATIVA

#### ERP CONSULTANT

📍 CENTRO SOFTWARE - MILANO 📅 10/2023 - ATTUALE

- Analisi AS IS / TO BE dei flussi operativi aziendali
- Formazione sull'utilizzo del gestionale SAM ERP2
- Analisi dei dati con SQL e personalizzazione stampe

#### DIGITAL PROJECT MANAGER

📍 LE FONTI - MILANO 📅 06/2022 - 09/2023

- Pianificazione e coordinamento delle attività web
- Sviluppo, gestione e manutenzione siti web
- Formazione ed affiancamento colleghi / stagisti
- Gestione campagne su Google Ad Manager
- Documentazione procedure aziendali e manuali d'uso

#### UX / UI DESIGNER

📍 EDINET - PIETRA LIGURE 📅 03/2021 - 06/2022

- Sviluppo, aggiornamento e manutenzione siti web
- Coordinamento ed organizzazione attività con il team
- Assistenza e formazione clienti

#### WEB DEVELOPER

📍 FREELANCE 📅 08/2019 - ATTUALE

- Sviluppo siti web con CMS di WordPress
- Restyling, aggiornamento e manutenzione siti esistenti
- Presentazione progetti web e formazione clienti

#### PLANNING ENGINEER

📍 MCM SPA - VIGOLZONE 📅 02/2017 - 03/2019

- Pianificazione e gestione della produzione
- Gestione documentazione di commessa
- Interfaccia ufficio tecnico, software e commerciale
- Supervisione collaudo macchine utensili
- Mappatura processi aziendali

#### CONSULENTE APPLICATIVO

📍 STUDIO INFORMATICA - PC 📅 02/2016 - 02/2017

- Test funzionalità applicazioni e segnalazione bug
- Presentazione e formazione presso il cliente

### ESPERIENZA FORMATIVA

**LAUREA INGEGNERIA GESTIONALE** 96/110

📍 UNIVERSITÀ DI PARMA 📅 09/2010 - 07/2015

**DIPLOMA PERITO ELETTRONICO** 76/100

📍 ISII MARCONI - PIACENZA 📅 09/2005 - 07/2010

### CERTIFICAZIONI

#### WEB DESIGN

📍 DOT ACADEMY - MILANO

📅 06/2019 - 160 ORE

#### FULL STACK

📍 DOING SPA - MILANO

📅 07/2019 - 160 ORE

### COMPETENZE WEB | GRAFICHE & 3D



### COMPETENZE TRASVERSALI

CREATIVITÀ	🟢🟢🟢	RAZIONALITÀ	🟢🟢🟢
PROBLEM SOLVING	🟢🟢🟢	ELASTICITÀ	🟢🟢🟢
COMUNICAZIONE	🟢🟢🟢	APPRENDIMENTO	🟢🟢🟢
PRECISIONE	🟢🟢🟢	AUTONOMIA	🟢🟢🟢

### LINGUE PARLATE



### HOBBY

